z Administrative Approval Memorandum
(@8 City of Richardson, Texas

To: Brent Tignor
Building Inspection Manager

From: Susan M. Smith, AICP
Assistant Director of Development Services
Date: January 8, 2013
Project Name: Alta Creekside Apartment Community
3650 Custer Parkway

In accordance with the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and the Subdivision and Development
Code, the landscape plan has been modified as follows:

1. Reflect the construction of an entry feature, measuring 46’ in length and 10’ in height;
Building Inspection must approve the sign. The entry feature is constructed of Leuder
quarry block with a stone cap, and includes three pottery planters on each level (refer to
sheet LS 2.1).

Please replace sheet LS 1.1, dated 2012-07-25, and include sheet LS 2.1.

Proper permits must be secured from the Building Inspection Department prior to
commencement of construction.

Copy: Site Plan File

Applicant:
Spencer Wyman
Custer Creekside Builders, LLC.
sjw@woodpartners.com

Owner:

Todd McCulloch
Custer Creekside, LLC.
ctm@woodpartners.com
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